



Channel District Community Alliance (CDCA)  
May 27, 2015 – 6:30pm  
109 N 12<sup>th</sup> St., Tampa, FL 33602

## **Meeting Minutes**

### **Board Members in Attendance:**

President: Lauren Campbell  
Vice President: Vance Arnett  
Treasurer: William Webb CPA  
Recording Secretary: Sarah McKinley  
Corresponding Secretary: Adam Rieth  
Parliamentarian: Meaghan Scalise  
At Large 2: Danielle Kashou  
At Large 3: Sara Wozniak  
At Large 4: Edd Suyak

**Adoption of April Meeting Minutes** – Motion by Vance Arnett, Second by Adam Rieth,  
Approved by Board

**Bike, Blues, Brews Event Update** – Edd Suyak and Danielle Kashou

### **Committee Updates**

#### **Business Development** – Edd Suyak

- Business Workshop: Looking at October date, to be discussed in June committee.
- Business Magazine: funding needed, shelve until August meeting.

#### **Beautification and Safety** – Sara Wozniak

- Sara is presenting findings of the walkability audit to CRA with improvement requests.

#### **Membership and Dues** – Sarah McKinley

#### **Events** – Danielle Kashou

- Next Event: End of Summer Event
- Taste of Channelside in July?

#### **Civics** – Vance Arnett

#### **Arts** – Meghan Saclises

- June 11 – MTC Fine Arts Studio at BoConcept
- Sarah is coordinating with the Tampa Downtown Partnership and THEA to get Channelside artist involved in the Selmon Greenway art.
- CREW Tampa Bay (Abby Boring CRA) Requested funding for mini streetcars for the district (\$10,000)
- Plan art events to bring art to the district. Intersection painting events?

**Vance to take the lead on this.**

**Website** – Alex Minningham (Lauren gave update in Alex’s absence)

- Site placeholder up and running, full site to launch soon.
- Membership Welcome Letter (Lauren)
- Revolving Content for site (send requested items to the respective people):
  - Events calendar – Danielle
  - Board Bios and Photo – All
  - Newsfeed – Send any news items to Lauren
  - Resources (important links) – Sara
  - Photo Gallery – Lauren
  - Business Directory – Edd
  -

### **Old Business/ New Business**

- Printing Wishlist: Send requests to Lauren by June 24
- Reimbursements (to be discussed at July board meeting):
  - Alex for logo design and website
  - City Blue, Shawn has invoice
  - Edd for design of BBB flyer
  - Email and additional reimbursements to Lauren
- Lauren and Vance meeting with Mike Suarez, update in June
- BBB tax receipts: William
- Port Tour July 24 (Lauren)

**Next Meeting – June 24, 6:30 at StageWorks**

**Meeting Adjourned**